M Gma” Greg Resch <greg@sundollarenergy.com>

Fwd: Unique ID 133278 Interconnection Application Request Received - Harold Alvarez
1 message

Sun Dollar Energy <sundollarenergy@gmail.com> Tue, Nov 10, 2020 at 7:54 AM
To: Gregory Resch <greg@sundollarenergy.com>

Dan Lezama - Owner

Sun Dollar Energy, LLC- www.sundollarenergy.com
3200 Wellington Court #101

Raleigh, NC 27615

Office: 919-508-6907

Cell: 919-741-1354

NABCEP Certified PV Installer: 032611-183

Like Us on Facebook:
https://www.facebook.com/sundollarenergy/

View Our 7kw PV System Monitoring Link:
http://www.tigoenergy.com/site.php?SunDollar

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: DERContracts@duke-energy.com <dercontracts@duke-energy.com>

Date: Thu, Nov 5, 2020 at 12:31 PM

Subject: Unique ID 133278 Interconnection Application Request Received - Harold Alvarez

To: haroldalvarez@hotmail.com <haroldalvarez@hotmail.com>, sundollarenergy@gmail.com <sundollarenergy@gmail.com>

£~ DUKE
&’ ENERGY.

11/5/2020

Harold Alvarez

Reference: Unique ID 133278 - Harold Alvarez - 7887805948 -
Solar
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Subject: Application for Interconnection of Generating
Facility

Dear Harold Alvarez,

Thank you for your recent application for Interconnection of
Generating Facility located at 135 Oxford Woods
Dr in Angier, NC. DEP

will notify you within 10 business days as to whether the application is
complete or incomplete. If the application is incomplete, we will
include a list detailing the information needed to complete the
application.

For all NC customers, please retain the Unique ID for your
records. As it will be needed if you apply to the NC Solar Rebate
Program.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide quality customer service to
you. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us at 1-866-
233-2290 or via email. Please reference your Project ID number in
the subject for faster service.

Sincerely,
Customer Owned Generation

Duke Energy

Please direct any response to the appropriate address:

North Carolina: CustomerOwnedGenNC@duke-energy.com

South Carolina: CustomerOwnedGenSC@duke-energy.com
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